PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN Open MINUTES - II September 13, 2010

Attendees: Joseph Freitas, Barry DeCristofano, and John Henry Meeting called to order at 7:50 PM

Mr. Henry opened the meeting and reported that the Board had been in Executive Session Meetings since 5:30 PM. Regular meeting began late.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to sign the Acceptance of the Deed pursuant to the authority granted under Article 22 of the Town of Plympton May 13, 2010 Town Meeting accepts the deed from June M. Lydon. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Mr. DeCristofano gave an update on the Search for Police Chief for Plympton. There were 43 or 44 very qualified candidates. Last week the Committee met with the Board to choose the final candidate and offered the position of Chief of Police to the current Sergeant Patrick Dillon. Sergeant Dillon accepted the position.

Town residents were reminded to vote in the State Primaries on Tuesday, September 14, 2010 from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Kopelman and Paige, P.C. Memos: Early Retirement Incentive and On-Premises Alcohol Beverage Licensing – Recent Statutory Amendments.

Kopelman and Paige, P.C. Regarding Role of Finance Committee.

Cranberry County – Great pumpkin.

8:00 PM Assessors Classification Hearing. Assistant Assessor Steve Dunn and Board of Assessors were present. Second Mr. Freitas read the Brockton Enterprise hearing notice.

VOTED: Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve the Residential Factor of "1" Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Question 2 was skipped.

Motion made by Mr. Freitas to vote "No" that there be no residential exemption adopted. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. Freitas to vote "No" that there be no small commercial exemption adopted. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

The Selectmen signed the LA-7, taxfla5 form dated September 13, 2010. (See attached.) Mr. Dunn stated that he will sign this form electronically on behalf of the Board of Selectmen.

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to authorize the Assistant Assessor, Mr. Dunn to use the Board of Selectmen's signatures. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to close the Classification hearing. Second Mr. Freitas.

PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN Open MINUTES - II September 13, 2010 Page 2 of 2

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to dissolve the Police Search Committee. Second Mr. Freitas. 3-0-0.

Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 07, 2010 as written. Second Mr. Henry. 3-0-0.

DATES:

Plympton Historical Society auction Saturday, September 18, 2010 at Dennett Elementary. September 23, 2010 Plymouth County Registry of Deeds. Fifth Anniversary, 50 Obrey Street. Plympton Fire Prevention Open House Saturday, October 09, 2010 at 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. Halifax Fire Prevention Open House Sunday, October 10, 2010 at 10:00 am to 2:00 pm.

Mr. Freitas thanked the members of the Police Search Committee for volunteering their time and talents in selecting the new Police Chief.

Motion made by Mr. Freitas to approve adjourn meeting at 8:25 PM. Second Mr. DeCristofano. 3-0-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary